

## Craven County Genealogical Society Presentation

April 12, 2016

### Online Genealogical Resources

#### National/International

Allen County Public Library Genealogy Center	<a href="http://genealogycenter.org">genealogycenter.org</a>
Ancestry (paid)	<a href="http://ancestry.com">ancestry.com</a>
Archives (paid)	<a href="http://archives.com">archives.com</a>
Ask about Ireland	<a href="http://askaboutireland.ie">askaboutireland.ie</a>
BLM General Land Office Records	<a href="http://glorerecords.blm.gov/default.aspx">glorerecords.blm.gov/default.aspx</a>
Castle Garden (Pre-Ellis Island NY Immigrants)	<a href="http://castlegarden.org">castlegarden.org</a>
Civil War Soldiers and Sailors System	<a href="http://nps.gov/civilwar/soldiers-and-sailors-database.htm">nps.gov/civilwar/soldiers-and-sailors-database.htm</a>
Daughters of the American Revolution	<a href="http://services.dar.org/public/dar_research/search/?Tab_ID=1">services.dar.org/public/dar_research/search/?Tab_ID=1</a>
Digital Public Library of America	<a href="http://dp.la">dp.la</a>
Ellis Island Passenger Search	<a href="http://libertyellisfoundation.org/passenger">libertyellisfoundation.org/passenger</a>
Family Search	<a href="http://familysearch.org">familysearch.org</a>
Find-a-Grave	<a href="http://findagrave.com">findagrave.com</a>
FindMyPast (paid)	<a href="http://findmypast.com">findmypast.com</a>
Fold3 (paid)	<a href="http://fold3.com">fold3.com</a>
FreeBMD (UK)	<a href="http://freebmd.org.uk">freebmd.org.uk</a>
Genealogybank (paid)	<a href="http://genealogybank.com">genealogybank.com</a>
HeritageQuest	<a href="http://nclive.org/?q=loginpage&amp;rsrc=218">nclive.org/?q=loginpage&amp;rsrc=218</a>
Library and Archives of Canada	<a href="http://bac-lac.gc.ca/eng/discover/genealogy/Pages/introduction.aspx">bac-lac.gc.ca/eng/discover/genealogy/Pages/introduction.aspx</a>
Library of Congress Newspaper Collection	<a href="http://chroniclingamerica.loc.gov">chroniclingamerica.loc.gov</a>
MyHeritage (paid)	<a href="http://myheritage.com">myheritage.com</a>
National Archives	<a href="http://archives.gov">archives.gov</a>
Nationwide Gravesite Locator	<a href="http://gravelocator.cem.va.gov">gravelocator.cem.va.gov</a>
New England Historical and Genealogical Society (paid)	<a href="http://americanancestors.com">americanancestors.com</a>
Newspapers.com (paid)	<a href="http://newspapers.com">newspapers.com</a>
One-Step Web Page	<a href="http://stevemorse.org/">stevemorse.org/</a>
USGENWEB	<a href="http://usgenweb.org">usgenweb.org</a>
World Vital Records (paid)	<a href="http://worldvitalrecords.com">worldvitalrecords.com</a>

#### State/Local

Alabama Department of Archives and History	<a href="http://archives.alabama.gov/searchcoll.html">archives.alabama.gov/searchcoll.html</a>
Alaska State Archives	<a href="http://archives.alaska.gov/genealogy/genealogy.html">archives.alaska.gov/genealogy/genealogy.html</a>
Arizona Department of Health Services	<a href="http://genealogy.az.gov">genealogy.az.gov</a>
Arkansas Gravestones Project	<a href="http://arkansasgravestones.org">arkansasgravestones.org</a>
Arkansas Sites Maintained by Pris Weathers, et al	<a href="http://arkansasties.com">arkansasties.com</a>
California Digital Newspaper Collection	<a href="http://cdnc.ucr.edu">cdnc.ucr.edu</a>
California Genealogical Society & Library (paid)	<a href="http://californiaancestors.org">californiaancestors.org</a>
California Online Archive	<a href="http://oac.cdlib.org">oac.cdlib.org</a>
California: Genealogy and History for the SF Bay Area	<a href="http://sfgenealogy.com">sfgenealogy.com</a>
Colorado State Archives	<a href="http://colorado.gov/archives">colorado.gov/archives</a>
Colorado: Denver Public Library Digital Collections	<a href="http://digital.denverlibrary.org/cdm/genealogy">digital.denverlibrary.org/cdm/genealogy</a>
Connecticut index maintained by Jane Devlin	<a href="http://dunhamwilcox.net/0_ct-index.htm">dunhamwilcox.net/0_ct-index.htm</a> (It's a zero!)
Connecticut State Library Digital Collections	<a href="http://cslib.cdmhost.com/">cslib.cdmhost.com/</a>
Delaware Digital Archives	<a href="http://archives.delaware.gov/exhibits/exhibits-toc.shtml">archives.delaware.gov/exhibits/exhibits-toc.shtml</a>
Florida State Library and Archives	<a href="http://floridamemory.com">floridamemory.com</a>
Georgia Archives "Virtual Vault"	<a href="http://cdm.georgiaarchives.org:2011/cdm/">cdm.georgiaarchives.org:2011/cdm/</a>
Hawaiian Genealogy Indexes	<a href="http://ulukau.org/algene/cgi-bin/algene">ulukau.org/algene/cgi-bin/algene</a>
Idaho State Historical Society	<a href="http://history.idaho.gov/searchable-indexes">history.idaho.gov/searchable-indexes</a>
Illinois State Archives	<a href="http://cyberdriveillinois.com/departments/archives/">cyberdriveillinois.com/departments/archives/</a>
Indiana Memory	<a href="http://digital.library.in.gov">digital.library.in.gov</a>
Indiana State Library Genealogy Collection	<a href="http://in.gov/library/databases.htm">in.gov/library/databases.htm</a>
Iowa GenWeb Project	<a href="http://iagenweb.org/">iagenweb.org/</a>

Georgia Digital Library	<a href="http://dlg.galileo.usg.edu">dlg.galileo.usg.edu</a>
Kentucky Digital Library	<a href="http://kdl.kyvl.org">kdl.kyvl.org</a>
Louisiana Biography & Obituary Index	<a href="http://neworleanspubliclibrary.org/obits/obits.htm">neworleanspubliclibrary.org/obits/obits.htm</a>
Louisiana State Archives	<a href="http://sos.la.gov">sos.la.gov</a> (Click on Historical Resources)
Maine Genealogy Maintained by Chris Dunham	<a href="http://mainegenealogy.net">mainegenealogy.net</a>
Maine State Archives	<a href="http://maine.gov/sos/arc/">maine.gov/sos/arc/</a>
Maryland Archives Online	<a href="http://aomol.msa.maryland.gov/html/index.html">aomol.msa.maryland.gov/html/index.html</a>
Massachusetts Archives	<a href="http://www.sec.state.ma.us/arc">www.sec.state.ma.us/arc</a>
Michigan: Seeking Michigan	<a href="http://seekingmichigan.org">seekingmichigan.org</a>
Michigan: Western Michigan Genealogical Society	<a href="http://data.wmgs.org">data.wmgs.org</a> (Free to search. Fee for copies.)
Minnesota Discovery Center	<a href="http://mndiscoverycenter.com/research-center">mndiscoverycenter.com/research-center</a>
Minnesota Historical Society	<a href="http://mnhs.org/genealogy/">mnhs.org/genealogy/</a>
Mississippi Department of Archives and History	<a href="http://mdah.state.ms.us/new/research/genealog">mdah.state.ms.us/new/research/genealog</a>
Missouri Digital Heritage	<a href="http://sos.mo.gov/mdh">sos.mo.gov/mdh</a>
Missouri State Archives	<a href="http://sos.mo.gov/archives/resources/ordb.asp">sos.mo.gov/archives/resources/ordb.asp</a>
Montana Historical Society Research Center	<a href="http://mhs.mt.gov/research">mhs.mt.gov/research</a>
Montana State Genealogical Society	<a href="http://montanamsgs.org/">montanamsgs.org/</a>
Nebraska State Historical Society	<a href="http://nebraskahistory.org/index.shtml">nebraskahistory.org/index.shtml</a> (Search Collections)
Nevada State Library and Archives	<a href="http://nsladigitalcollections.org">nsladigitalcollections.org</a>
New Hampshire Genealogy & History	<a href="http://nh.searchroots.com">nh.searchroots.com</a>
New Jersey State Archives	<a href="http://state.nj.us/DOS/Admin/ArchivesDBPortal/index.aspx">state.nj.us/DOS/Admin/ArchivesDBPortal/index.aspx</a>
New Mexico Archives Project	<a href="http://usgwarchives.net/nm/deaths.htm">usgwarchives.net/nm/deaths.htm</a>
New York Counties Will Testators Indexes	<a href="http://sampubco.com/wills/ny/newyork.htm">sampubco.com/wills/ny/newyork.htm</a>
New York: German Genealogy Group	<a href="http://germangenealogygroup.com">germangenealogygroup.com</a>
New York: Italian Genealogical Group	<a href="http://italiangen.org">italiangen.org</a>
New York Newspapers	<a href="http://fultonhistory.com/Fulton.html">fultonhistory.com/Fulton.html</a>
North Carolina Family Records Online	<a href="http://statelibrary.ncdcr.gov/digital/ncfamilyrecords">statelibrary.ncdcr.gov/digital/ncfamilyrecords</a>
North Carolina State Library/Archives	<a href="http://digital.ncdcr.gov">digital.ncdcr.gov</a>
North Dakota Public Death Index	<a href="http://apps.nd.gov/doh/certificates/deathCertSearch.htm">apps.nd.gov/doh/certificates/deathCertSearch.htm</a>
North Dakota State University	<a href="http://library.ndsu.edu/ndsarchives/genealogy-and-biography">library.ndsu.edu/ndsarchives/genealogy-and-biography</a>
Ohio Obituary Index	<a href="http://index.rbhayes.org/hayes/index">index.rbhayes.org/hayes/index</a>
Oklahoma Historical Society	<a href="http://okhistory.org/research/index">okhistory.org/research/index</a>
Oregon Genealogical Forum	<a href="http://gfo.org">gfo.org</a>
Oregon State Archives	<a href="http://sos.oregon.gov/archives/Pages/records.aspx">sos.oregon.gov/archives/Pages/records.aspx</a>
Pennsylvania State Archives	<a href="http://digitalarchives.state.pa.us/archive.asp">digitalarchives.state.pa.us/archive.asp</a>
Rhode Island Historical Cemetery Commission	<a href="http://rihistoriccemeteries.org">rihistoriccemeteries.org</a>
South Carolina Department of Archives and History	<a href="http://archives.sc.gov/onlineresearch/Pages/default.aspx">archives.sc.gov/onlineresearch/Pages/default.aspx</a>
South Dakota Birth Record Search	<a href="http://apps.sd.gov/ph14over100birthrec/index.aspx">apps.sd.gov/ph14over100birthrec/index.aspx</a>
South Dakota State Historical Society	<a href="http://history.sd.gov/archives/genealogists.aspx">history.sd.gov/archives/genealogists.aspx</a>
Tennessee State Library and Archives	<a href="http://sos.tn.gov/tsla/history">sos.tn.gov/tsla/history</a>
Texas State Library and Archives	<a href="http://tsl.state.tx.us/arc/genfirst.html">tsl.state.tx.us/arc/genfirst.html</a>
Texas: Portal to Texas History	<a href="http://texashistory.unt.edu">texashistory.unt.edu</a>
Utah Cemeteries and Burials Database	<a href="http://heritage.utah.gov/history/cemeteries">heritage.utah.gov/history/cemeteries</a>
Utah Digital Newspapers	<a href="http://digitalnewspapers.org">digitalnewspapers.org</a>
Utah State Archives Name Indexes	<a href="http://archives.utah.gov/research/indexes">archives.utah.gov/research/indexes</a>
Vermont Historical Society	<a href="http://vermonthistory.org/research/genealogy/genealogy-indexes-and-lists">vermonthistory.org/research/genealogy/genealogy-indexes-and-lists</a>
Virginia Memory	<a href="http://viriniamemory.com">viriniamemory.com</a>
Washington State Digital Archives	<a href="http://digitalarchives.wa.gov">digitalarchives.wa.gov</a>
Washington State Library	<a href="http://sos.wa.gov/library/Genealogy.aspx">sos.wa.gov/library/Genealogy.aspx</a>
West Virginia Archives	<a href="http://wvculture.org/history/genealog.html">wvculture.org/history/genealog.html</a>
Wisconsin Historical Society	<a href="http://wisconsinhistory.org/Content.aspx?dsNav=N:1220">wisconsinhistory.org/Content.aspx?dsNav=N:1220</a>
Wyoming Newspaper Project	<a href="http://newspapers.wyo.gov">newspapers.wyo.gov</a>

## Other Useful Resources

Google  
Facebook

[Google.com](http://Google.com)  
[facebook.com](http://facebook.com)